
From: 
Sent: 
TO: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Ohia Hughes < OHug hes@offalycoco.ie > 
2 1  September 2018 09:07 
Licensing Staff 
Edward Kelly 
WO104-04 Advanced EnvSolutions (Tullamore) - S.87(1E)(a) 

Importance: High 

Dear Sir/Madam 

I refer to  the above and I wish to advise that OCC Planning has no observations on this application. 

Regards 
Olivia Hughes 
Staff Officer 
P La n n i ng Section 

From: Licensing Staff [mailto:licensing@epa.ie] 
Sent: 12 September 2018 09:18 
To: Planning External <PlanningExternal@offalvcoco.ie> 
Subject: FW: WO104-04 Advanced 
http://scanmaiI.trustwave.com/?c=66OO&d=vcuY28R6eG17rl~cdtlB9bgEE3wMW8LHmcPMoToAQ&s=378&u=http%3 
a%2f%2fEnv%2eSoIutions (Tullamore) - S.87( l E ) ( a )  

Please see letter below, emailed 14th August, for which we do not appear to  have received a reply to  date. 
Kind Regards, 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Ofice of Environmental Sustainability 

From: Licensing Staff 
Sent: 14 August 2018 16:35 
To: Offaly County Council (Planning Section) <planning@offalycoco.ie> 
Subject: WO104-04 Advanced Env.Solutions (Tullamore) - S.87(1E)(a) 

Director of Services - Planning, 
Offaly County Council, 
Aras an Chontae, 
Charleville Rd, 
Kilcruttin, 
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mailto:licensing@epa.ie


Tu Ita more, 
Co. Offaly, 
R35 F893 

Notification under Section 87(1E)(a) of the EPA Act 1992, as amended. 

14th August 2018 
04 

Reg. No. W0104- 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 87(1E)(a) of the EPAAct 1992, as amended, you are being notified that an 
application for a licence review, to  which Section 87 (lB)(b)(i) of the EPA Act 1992, as amended, applies, was received 
by the Agency on 27 July 2018. The details of the application are set out below: 

- Name and address of applicant: Advanced Environmental Solutions (Ireland) Limited (Tullamore), c/o Bord 
na Mona Offices, Main Street, Newbridge, Kildare. 

- Location of facility: Cappincur Industrial Estate, Cappincur, Tullamore, Offaly, R35 HP93 

- National Grid Reference: E235681 N225199 

- Class and Nature of the Activity: 11.1: The recovery or disposal of waste in a facility, within the meaning of the Act  
of 1996, which facility is connected or associated with another actiwty 
specified in this Schedule in respect of which a licence or revised licence under 
Part IV is in force or in respect of which a licence under the said 
Part is or will be required. 
84 

11,4(b): Recovery, or a mix of recovery and disposal, of non-hazardous waste 
with a capacity exceeding 75 tonnes per day involving one or more of t-ie 
following activities, (other 
than activities to which the Urban Waste Water Treatment Regulations 20131 
(S.I. No. 254 of 2001) apply): 
(ii) pre-treatment of waste for incineration or co-incineration; 

- Licence Application Reference No: WO104-04 
- Planning Application Reference No: 
- Date planning permission granted: 

17/240 
06/12/2017 

A copy of the application, the Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) submitted by the applicant and associated 
correspondence are available for inspection by you on the Agency’s website www.epa.ie. 
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